
 

 

Commission on Hispanic Affairs  

4th Quarter Commission Meeting 
Legislative Building 

Columbia Room 

416 Sid Snyder Ave SW 

Olympia, WA 98504Olympia, WA 98501  

 
Saturday, December 2nd       

 

9:30- 10:00 a.m. Coffee, Pan Dulce 

 

10:00-10:15 a.m.  Call to Order 

Welcome  

Approve Agenda 

Approve Minutes: August & October  

Introductions 

 

10:15-10:20 a.m.      Commission Meeting Calendar 2024 

   Discussion and Approval 

 

10:20-10:30 a.m. Director’s Report 

 

10:30-11:30 a.m. Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction 

   Chris Reykdal, Superintendent  

  

11:45-12:30 p.m. Community Development Team 

   What we’re doing, what we’re hearing, work ahead 

 

12:30-1:00 p.m. Lunch 

   

1:00- 2:00 p.m. 2024 Priorities 

   Discussion and Approval 

 

1:30- 2:00 p.m.  LCH Symposium Follow Up  

   Discussion 

 

2:00 p.m.   Adjourn 

 

 



 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

COMMISSION ON HISPANIC AFFAIRS 
COMISIÓN DE ASUNTOS HISPANOS 

 

 

Commission Meeting 

Conference Call  

Friday August 11, 2023 

10:00 AM – 11:00 AM 

 

Meeting called to order at 10:02 AM. 

 

Roll Call: 

Name Title Organization Present 

Angie Hinojos Chair CHA YES 

Bernal Baca Vice Chair CHA YES 

Eric Gonzalez Vice Chair  CHA  NO 

Jessica Hernandez Commissioner CHA YES 

Lili Navarrete Commissioner CHA YES 

Lina Alvarez Commissioner CHA NO 

Lola Flores Commissioner CHA YES 

Randy Nuñez Commissioner CHA YES 

Fernando Mejia  Commissioner  CHA YES 

Mike Gonzalez  Commissioner  CHA  NO 

STAFF 

María Sigüenza Executive Director  CHA YES 

Nancy Rocha Aguilar  Communications and External Relations Manager CHA YES 

Cynthia Tamayo Operations and Special Projects Manager CHA YES 

GUESTS 

Guillermo: Front & Centered 

Amy Hatfield : DES 

Purpose of Meeting: 

Regularly scheduled Commission meeting 

 

Agenda Approval 

Chair Hinojos provided an overview of the agenda. Executive Director asked to add general, and 

staff updates to the top of the agenda. Commissioner Lola moved to approve the updated agenda, 

Commissioner Randy seconded, and without further discussion, the Commission approved the 

agenda unanimously.  

 

 

Business  

Vote to Approve Minutes 

Commissioner Jessica moved to approve the minutes, Commissioner Randy seconded, and 

without further discussion, the meeting minutes were approved unanimously by the Commission.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Staff Updates 

OSPM Tamayo shared updates on Nuestra Casa. CERM Aguilar shared how she and Cynthia 

will attend the September Yakima Basin meeting in Central Washington. Executive Director 

Siguenza shared about the hiring process for the new staff.  

 

Education Priorities 

Executive Director Siguenza shared a PowerPoint on education topics. Commissioner Mejia 

shared meeting updates on WSAC. Chair Angie spoke about isolation and restraints topic. 

CERM Aguilar shared about cosmetology license. Conversation ensued.  

 

Front and Centered 

Guillermo shared about issues on climate change and what their organization is currently doing. 

Conversation ensued.  
 
 

Closing Comments  

Chair Angie gave a quick reminder about the in-person meeting in Olympia.  
 

 

Meeting Adjourned 11:01 A.M. 

 



 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

COMMISSION ON HISPANIC AFFAIRS 
COMISIÓN DE ASUNTOS HISPANOS 

 

 

Commission Meeting 

Conference Call  

Friday October 13, 2023 

10:00 AM – 11:00 AM 

 

Meeting called to order at 10:02 AM. 

 

Roll Call: 

Name Title Organization Present 

Angie Hinojos Chair CHA YES 

Dr. Bernal Baca Vice Chair CHA YES 

Eric Gonzalez Vice Chair  CHA  YES 

Jessica Hernandez Commissioner CHA YES 

Lina Alvarez Commissioner CHA YES 

Lola Flores Commissioner CHA NO 

Dr. Randy Nuñez Commissioner CHA YES 

Fernando Mejia  Commissioner  CHA YES 

Mike Gonzalez  Commissioner  CHA  NO 

STAFF 

María Sigüenza Executive Director  CHA YES 

Nancy Rocha Aguilar  Assistant Director of Community Development CHA YES 

Cynthia Tamayo Chief of Operations & Policy  CHA YES 

Esmeralda Garibay Community Development Officer CHA YES 

Adan Suarez Community Development Officer CHA YES 

Lili Navarrete  Community Development Officer CHA YES 

Amber Hoefer Community Development Officer CHA YES 

GUESTS 

Representative Brandy Donaghy and Jessica Thom  

Amy Hatfield, Office of Financial Management  

Cheryl Smith, Department of Commerce 

Julia Havens, Department of Commerce 

Purpose of Meeting: 

Regularly scheduled Commission meeting 

 

 

Approval of Agenda 

Vice Chair Baca and Commissioner Fernando approved the agenda, and without further 

discussion, the Commission approved the agenda unanimously. 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Business  

Agency Update, Introductions CHA HQ Team  

Executive Director Siguenza shared updates on the new admin position. ADCD Aguilar gave an 

update on the Community Development Officers and the type of work they will be doing. 

Conversation ensued. The Community Development Officers each gave a quick introduction.   

 

Elections: Chair, Vice Chairs (2), Executive Committee (2) 

Chair and Executive Director Siguenza gave an update on elections. Commissioner Hernandez 

moved to reelect Chair Hinojos; Vice Chair Baca seconded. Chair Hinojos was unanimously 

reelected as Chair of the Commission.  

 

Vice Chair Baca moved to elect Eric Gonzalez as Co-Vice Chair, Commissioner Nunez 

seconded. Chair Hinojos moved to elect Vice Chair Baca and Eric Gonzalez. Commissioner 

Nunez seconded. Both Vice Chair Baca and Eric Gonzalez were unanimously elected as Co-Vice 

Chairs. 

 

Chair Hinojos moved to reelect Commissioner Hernandez and Rios as part of the executive 

committee. Vice Chair Gonzalez seconded. Commissioners Hernandez and Rios were 

unanimously elected to the executive committee. 

 

0.05 Legislation, Update, and Conversation  

Executive Director Siguenza and Vice Chair Gonzalez gave an overview. Representative 

Donaghy answered questions. Conversation ensued. An Ad Hoc committee will be formed to 

discuss more. 

 

Department of Commerce  

Cheryl and Julia shared about their outreach team. Conversation ensued.  
 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 11:02 A.M. 
Commissioner Fernando moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Gonzalez seconded. 



Commission on Hispanic Affairs  
2024 Meeting Schedule 

 

 

EVENT DATE LOCATION TIME 

Conference Call Friday, January 12 Zoom 10:00-11:00am 

Conference Call Friday, February 9 Zoom 10:00-11:00am 

Commission 
Meeting 

Saturday, March 2 (TBD) 8:30-3:00pm 

Conference Call Friday, April 12 Zoom 10:00-11:00am 

Commission 
Meeting 

Saturday, June 1 (TBD) 8:30-3:00pm 

Conference Call Friday, August 9 Zoom 10:00-11:00am 

Conference Call Friday, October 11 Zoom 10:00-11:00am 

Commission 
Meeting 

Saturday, December 6 Olympia 8:30-3:00pm 

 

If you need further information, contact Maria Siguenza, 1110 Capitol Way S., Suite 220, 

Olympia, WA 98504, 360-725-5660, maria.siguenza@cha.wa.gov, cha.wa.gov.  

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 Executive  
 Director’s  
   Report 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by María Sigüenza 
 

December 2, 2023 

  



1. Finance  
The FY24 budget is $1,184,854 and we’re in great financial condition. Please see the attached budget for 

your information. We are expecting the Governor’s budget to be introduced the middle of December. 

CHA did not submit any supplemental funding requests, but because CHA did not have any needs, we 

will not be looking forward to any changes.  

We have been working with DES Small Agency Services Contracts team and have been stuck in the 

process since July. There is light at the end of the tunnel as far as funding for the student support 

funding that was supposed to go to our partners in Skagit for anti-gang recruitment efforts. We’re also 

working to get the funding out for the educational opportunity gap study. The status report is due in a 

year, with the final report being due in June of 2025.  

We have rolled out a process for stipends to be handed out to our community members for attendance 

at tabling events or community connection sessions. We have also adopted a process for Commissioners 

and other committee members (community folks appointed to serve on our legislatively mandated 

committees) to seek stipends.  

Commissioner Opportunity: Once per fiscal year Commissioners may request CHA to submit a $150 

donation, as long as funds are available, to an organization of their choice. State rules say we can donate 

to an organization that aligns with our mission. Past recipients have been WASCLA, El Centro de la Raza, 

and other community organizations. It is against the law to issue donations to individuals or causes such 

as GoFundMe accounts or such sites. In order to start the process of issuing a donation, please email 

Cynthia AND myself with a request.  

2. Audit 
It’s that time again for an audit conducted by the State Auditor’s Office. We’re slated to start in 

December. Last time we went through an audit, it took about 2 months to complete. Staff will let you 

know when an entrance and exit meeting is scheduled (you’re all invited to attend). We have had 

challenges (documented by previous EDs as well) in helping the Auditors understand the role that 

Commissioners have in operations (ED has oversight and authority), and we may lean on you to help 

reinforce our open but separate roles within the agency. 

3. Legislative Session 
The Latino Democratic Caucus will be convening their first town hall of December 5th in the evening. As I 

write this, the final details have not yet been received.  

Legislative session 2024 will kick off on Monday, January 8th. The draft calendar slates original house 

committee cutoff on February 2nd; original house fiscal cutoff on February 6th; original house cutoff 

February 13th; opposite house committee cutoff February 23rd; opposite house fiscal cutoff February 

26th; and opposite house cutoff March 1st. The last day of session will be March 7th. Again, these dates 

are draft. Other dates to note:  

• January 9th – State of the State (not yet confirmed, but likely) 

• January 22nd—Latino Legislative Day. CHA is the space sponsor, as we have been for the last 

almost couple decades, but LCA is the event owner and planner. If you’d like to attend, please 

let me know! 



4. Community Connections Data Gathering and Interpretation 
We are right around the corner from walking toward our next steps as guided by our strategic plan. Our 

Community Development team has been and will continue to be hard at work gathering feedback from 

our community that will give us some data from which we can assess our next steps fully. Based on the 

feedback, we’ll plan to:  

• Formulate a new name for the agency, which means we’ll need to start the Agency Request 

Legislation (ARL) process. 

• Create a recommendation for the state (likely to go to OFM, but we’ll share enterprise-wide) for 

better demographic questions to pose on intake paperwork.  

The Community Development team is also working on their asset mapping. From this information we’ll:  

• Create a needs assessment.  

• Create a recommendation for the state enterprise on how to better capacity build for our 

community. This recommendation will also be shared within the state enterprise along with our 

legislative partners.  

We’ll be looking for Commissioners, via an ad hoc committee, to help finalize all these pieces of work. 

Please let me know if you’re interested in participating.  

 

  










	2023-12-02 Agenda
	2023-8-11 Minutes Draft
	2023-10-13 Minutes Draft
	2024 Draft Meeting Schedule
	ED Report
	Budget

